
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) < elena@judgewatch.org >

Tuesday, August 28,201812:32 PM
'ronanjarrow@newyorker.com';'jane-mayer@newyorker.com'
Behind-the-scenes of tonight's Democratic AG candidates debate -- Challenging the
brazen lies & distortion of the AG's constitutional function -- WITH EVIDENCE

5-4-18-message-jumaane-williams.pdf; 8-17-18-to-persico-maloney.pdf; 5-18-18-ltr-to-
interim-ag-candidates.pdf

candidates for attornev general?

Below is the e-mail, sent this morning, to all four Democratic attorney general candidates,

calling upon them to refute the EVIDENCE of their brazen lies & distortion of the attorney
general's constitutional function. The explicating e-mail sent two days ago to debate co-

moderators Errol Louis and Liz Benjamin of Spectrum News is beneath it - and below it, two
prior e-mails to them, all with the above three attachments.

All four e-mails - and the EVIDENCE in substantiation - are posted on the Center for Judicial

Accountabilit!/s webpage entitled: 'The Posturing Liars who are the Four Attorney General

Candidates for the Democratic Party Line". The direct link is here:
http:/ vww. iudgewatch.ore/web-pages/elections ha llengers/democrat-ag-ca ndidates,htm.

Please do your part to discharge your own constitutional function to investigate and inform
the public - and forward this to your TOP editors for their review and evaluation.

I am available to assist you, to the max.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudgewatch.org
914-421-1200
cell & text: 646-220-7987

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (ClA) <elena@iudeewatch.ors>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28,20L8 7:28 AM
To: 'zteachout@gmail.com' <zteachout@gmail.com>; 'zteachout@law.fordham.edu' <zteachout@law.fordham.edu>;

'dtorres@zephyrforny.com' <dtorres@zephvrfornv.com>; 'ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com'
<aiohnsonkurts@zephvrforny.com>; 'info@tishjames2018.com' <info@tishiames20L8.com>;

'info@maloneyfornewyork.com' <info@malonevfornewyork.com>; 'tpersico@gmail.com' <tpersico@gmail.com>;



Center for Judicial Accountabilitv, lnc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:

AttachmenG:

Center for J udicial Accou ntability, I nc. (CJA) < elena@judgewatch.org >

Tuesday, August 28,2018 12:35 PM
'dfreedlander@ gmail.com'
Behind-the-scenes of tonight's Democratic AG candidates debate -- Challenging the
brazen lies & distortion of the AG's constitutional function -- WITH EVIDENCE

5-4-18-message-jumaane-williams.pdf;8-17-18-to-persico-maloney.pdf;5-18-18-ltr-to-
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

Accountability's webpage entitled: 'The Posturing Liars who are the Four Attorney General
Candidates for the Democratic Party Line". The direct link is here:
http://www.iudgewatch.orglweb-pages/elections/challengers/democrat-as-candidates. htm.

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

www,iudgewatch.org
9L4-42L-t200
cell & text: 646-220-7987

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@iudeewatch.ors>
Sent: Tuesday, August 28,zOLg 7:28 AM
To: 'zteachout@gmail.com' <zteachout@smail.com>; 'zteachout@law.fordham.edu' <zteachout@law.fordham.edu>;

'dtorres@zephyrforny.com' <dtorres@zephvrfornv.com>; 'ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com'
<aiohnsonkurts@zephvrforny.com>; 'info@tishjames2018.com' <info@tishiames2018.com>;
'info@maloneyfornewyork.com' <info@malonevfornewvork.com>; 'tpersico@gmail.com' <tpersico@gmail.com>;



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (OA) < elena@judgewatch.org >

Tuesday, August 28, 2018 12:36 PM

'joe@ abovethelaw.co m'
Behind-the-scenes of tonight's Democratic AG candidates debate -- Challenging the

brazen lies & distortion of the AG's constitutional function -- WITH EVIDENCE

5-4-18-message-jumaane-williams.pdf;8-17-18-to-persico-maloney.pdf;5-18-18-ltr-to-
interim-ag -candidates.pdf

between

candidates for attornev eeneral?

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

Ail four e-mails - and the EVIDENCE in substantiation - are posted on the Center for Judicial

Accountability's webpage entitled: "The Posturing Liars who are the Four Attorney General

Candidates for the Democratic Party Line". The direct link is here:

atch.o elections/chall democrat- ndidates.htm.

please do your part to discharge your own constitutional function to investigate and inform

the public - and forward this to your TOP editors for their review and evaluation.

I am available to assist You, !o.!hgmax.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudgewatch.org
9t4-42L-1200
cell & text: 646-220-7987

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@iudeewatch.ors>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28,2OL8 7:28 AM
To: 'zteachout@gmail.com' <zteachout@gmail.com>; 'zteachout@law.fordham.edu' <zteachout@law.fordham.edu>;

'dtorres@zephyrforny.com' <dtorres@zephvrfornv.com>; 'ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com'
<aiohnsonkurts@zephvrfornv.com>; 'info@tishjames2018.com' <tnfo@tishiames201ffi>;

'info@maloneyfornewyork.com' <info@malonevfornewvork.com>; 'tpersico@gmail.com' <tpersico@gmail.com>;

1



Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Center for Judicial Accountability, I nc. (CJA) < elena@judgewatch.org >

Tuesday, August 28,2018 12:40 PM
'gabriellap@thecut.com'

Behind-the-scenes of tonight's Democratic AG candidates debate -- Challenging the
brazen lies & distortion of the AG's constitutional function -- WITH EVIDENCE

5-4-18-message-jumaane-williams.pdt 8-17'18-to-persico-maloney.pdf, 5-18-18-ltr-to-
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
prior e-mails to them, allwith the above three attachments.

All four e-mails - and the EVIDENCE in substantiation - are posted on the Center for Judicial

Accountability's webpage entitled: 'The Posturing Liars who are the Four Attorney General

Candidates for the Democratic Party Line". The direct link is here:
http://www.iudeewatch.org/web-pages/elections/cha llengers/democrat-ae-candidates. htm.

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
914-42L-1200
cell & text: 646-220-7987

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@iudgewatch.ors>
Sent: Tuesday, August 28,z0tg 7:28 AM
To: 'zteachout@gmail.com' <zteachout@gmail.com>; 'zteachout@law.fordham.edu' <zteachout@law.fordham.edu>;

'dtorres@zephyrforny.com' <dtorres@zephvrfornv.com>; 'ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com'
<aiohnsonkurts@zephvrfornv.com>; 'info@tishjames2018.com' <info@tishiames2018,com>;
'info@maloneyfornewyork.com' <info@malonevfornewvork.com>; 'tpersico@gmail.com' <tpersico@gmail.com>;



Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (ClA)

From:
Sent
To:
SubJect:

Attachments:

Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) < elena@judgewatch.org >

Tuesday, August 28,2018 12:M PM
' ryan.grim@theintercept.com'
Behind-the-scenes of tonight's Democratic AG candidates debate -- Challenging the
brazen lies & distortion of the AG's constitutional function -- WITH EVIDENCE

5-4-18-message-jumaane-williams.pdf 8-17-18-to-persico-maloney.pdf; 5-18-18-ltr-to-
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

All four e-mails - and the EVTDENCE in substantiation - are posted on the Center for Judicial
Accountability's webpage entitled: "The Posturing Liars who are the Four Attorney General
Candidates for the Democratic Party Line". The direct link is here:
http://www.iudsewatch.orelweb-pages/elections/challengers/democrat-ag-ca ndidates. htm.

Please do your part to discharge your own constitutiona! function to investigate and inform
the public - and forward this to your TOP editors for their review and evaluation.

I am available to assist you, to.!he.-@.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (ClA)

www.iudgewatch.org
9L4-42L-1200
cell & text: 646-220-7987

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@iudsewatch.ors>
Sent: Tuesday, August 28,2Ot8 7:28 AM
To: 'zteachout@gmail.com' <zteachout@gmail.com>; 'zteachout@law.fordham.edu' <zteachout@law.fordham.edu>;
'dtorres@zephyrforny.com' <dtorres@zephvrfornv.com>; 'ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com'
<aiohnsonkurts@zephvrforny.com>; 'info@tishjames2018.com' <rnfo@tishiames20 >;

'info@maloneyfornewyork.com' <info@malonevfornewvork.com>; 'tpersico@gmail.com' <tpersico@smail.com>;



From:
Sent:
To:
Subjece

Attachments:

Center for J udicial Accountability, I nc. (CJA) < elena@judgewatch.org >

Tuesday. August 28,2018 12:48 PM

'gregdavid49@ gmail.com'
Behind-the-scenes of tonight's Democratic AG candidates debate -- Challenging the

brazen lies & distortion of the AG's constitutional function -- WITH EVIDENCE

5-4-18-message-jumaane-williams.pdf; 8-17-18-to-persico-maloney.pdf, 5-18-18-ltr-to-
interi m-ag-candidates.pdf

What's happening behind-the-scenes of tonieht's debate between Democratic

Below is the e-mail, sent this morning, to all four Democratic attorney general candidates,

catling upon them to refute the EVIDENCE of their brazen lies & distortion of the attorney
general's constitutional function. The explicating e-mai! sent two days ago to debate co-

moderators Erro! Louis and Liz Benjamin of Spectrum News is beneath it - and below it, two
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

http: r/www.iudgewatch.orglweb-pages/elections/challengers/democrat-ag-candidates.htm.

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
9!4-421-1200
cell & text: 646-220-7987

From: Center forJudicial Accountability, lnc. (CIA) <elena@iudsewatch.ors>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28,20t8 7:28 AM
To: 'zteachout@gmail.com' <zteachout@gmail.com>; 'zteachout@law.fordham.edu' <zteachout@law.fordham.edu>;

'dtorres@zephyrforny.com' <dtorres@zephyrfornv.com>; 'ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com'
<aiohnsonkurts@zephvrfornv.com>;'info@tishjames2018.com'<info@tishiames20L8.com>;

'info@maloneyfornewyork.com' <info@malonevfornewvork.com>; 'tpersico@grnail.com' <tpersico@gmail.com>;

1



Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (ClA)

Frpm: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Tuesday, August 28,2018 12:53 PM
To: 'dgraham@theatlantic.com'
Subject Behind-the-scenes of tonight's Democratic AG candidates debate -- Challenging the

brazen lies & distortion of the AG's constitutional function -- WITH EVIDENCE

Attachments: 5-4-18-message-jumaane-williams.pdf;8-17-18-to-persico-maloney.pdf, 5-18-18-ltr-to-
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
Accountabilitfs webpage entitled: 'The Posturing Liars who are the Four Attorney General
Candidates for the Democratic Party Line". The direct link is here:
http://www.iudgewatch.orglweb-paees/elections/challengers/democrat-ae-ca ndidates. htm.

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
914-421-L200
cell & text: 646-22A-7987

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@iudeewatch.ors>
Sent: Tuesday, August 28,2078 7:28 AM
To: 'zteachout@gmail.com' <zteachout@gmail.com>; 'zteachout@law.fordham.edu' <zteachout@law.fordham.edu>;

'dtorres@zephyrforny.com' <dtorres@zephvrfornv.com>; 'ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com'
<aiohnsonkurts@zephvrfornv.com>; 'info@tishjames2018.com' <info@tishiames2018.com>;

'info@maloneyfornewyork.com' <info@malonevfornewvork.com>; 'tpersico@gmail.com' <tpersico@email.com>;



Center for Judicial AccountabiliU, lnc. (OA)

From:
Sent:
To:
SubJect:

Attachments:

Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) < elena@judgewatch.org >

Tuesday, August 28,20181:00 PM

'editor@newsday.com'
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
http://www. iudgewatch.ore/web-paees/elections/cha llengers/democrat-as-ca ndidates.htm.

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
9L4-42L-L200
cell & text: 646-220-7987

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@iudeewatch.ors>
Sent: Tuesday, August 28,20L8 7:28 AM
To:'zteachout@gmail.comr<zteachout@smail.com>;'zteachout@law.fordham.edu'<zteachout@law.fordham.edu>;
'dtorres@zephyrforny.com' <dtorres@zephvrfornv.com>; 'ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com'
<aiohnsonkurts@zephvrfornv.com>; 'info@tishjames2018.com' <rnfo@tishiames20 >;

'info@maloneyfornewyork.com' <info@malonevfornewvork.com>; 'tpersico@gmail.com' <tpersico@gmail.com>;



Center for Judicial AccountabiliBr, lnc. (ClA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Tuesday, August 28,20181:10 PM
To: 'editor@citylimits.org'
Subject Behind-the-scenes of tonight's Democratic AG candidates debate -- Challenging the

brazen lies & distortion of the AG's constitutional function -- WITH EVIDENCE

Attachments: 5-4-18-message-jumaane-williams.pdf 8-17-18-to-persico-maloney.pdf; 5-18-18-ltr-to-
interim-ag -candidates.pdf

What's happening behind-the-scenes of tonieht's debate between Democratic
candidates for attornev eene,ral?

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
http://www. iudgewatch.orslweb-pages/elections/cha llengers/democrat-ag-ca ndidates. htm.

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
Center for Judicia! Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudgewatch.org
9L4-42L-L200
cell & text: 646-220-7987

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CIA) <elena@iudgewatch.ors>
Sent: Tuesday, August 28,z0tg 7:28 AM
To: 'zteachout@gmail.com' <zteachout@gmail.com>; 'zteachout@law.fordham.edu' <zteachout@law.fordham.edu>;

'dtorres@zephyrforny.com' <dtorres@zephvrfornv.com>; 'ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com'
<aiohnsonkurts@zephyrfornv.com>;'info@tishjames2018.com'<info@tishiames20LS.com>;
'info@maloneyfornewyork.com' <info@malonevfornewvork.com>; 'tpersico@gmail.com' <tpersico@gmail.com>;



Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJ,A) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Tuesday, August 28,2018 1:12 PM

To: 'rlewis@wnyc.org'; 'dlewis@wnyc.org'
Subjec$ Behind-the-scenes of tonight's Democratic AG candidates debate -- Challenging the

brazen lies & distortion of the AG's constitutional function -- WITH EVIDENCE

Attachments: 5-4-18-message-jumaane-williams.pdf;8-17-18-to-persico-maloney.pdf;5-18-18-ltr-to-
interim-ag -candidates.pdf

What's happening behind-the-scenes of tonighfs debate between Democratic
candidates for attofnev generat?

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
http://www. iudgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/cha llengers/democrat-ag-ca ndidates. htm.

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

Elena Sassower, Di rector
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CIA)

www.iudgewatch.org
9L4-42L-1200
cell & text: 646-220-7987

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (ClA) <elena@iudeewatch.ors>
Sent: Tuesday, August 28,20L8 7:28 AM
To:'zteachout@gmail.com'<zteachout@gmail.com>;'zteachout@law.fordham.edu'<zteachout@law.fordham.edu>;
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

Tuesday, August 28,2018 1:43 PM
'McCarthy, Robert'
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
general's constitutionalfunction. The explicating e-mail sent two days ago to debate co-
moderators Errol Louis and Liz Benjamin of Spectrum News is beneath it - and below it, two
prior e-mails to them, all with the above three attachments.

AII four e-mails - and the EVIDENCE in substantiation - are posted on the Center for Judicial
Accountability's webpage entitled: 'The Posturing Liars who are the Four Attorney General
Candidates for the Democratic Party Line". The direct link is here:
http://www.iudgewatch.orelweb-pages/elections/cha llensers/democrat-ag-ca ndidates. htm.

Please do your part to discharge your own constitutional function to investigate and inform
the public - and forward this to your TOP editors for their review and evaluation.

I am available to assist you, lglhgJTax.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudgewatch.org
9L4-42t-L200
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
<aiohnsonkurts@zephyrfornv.com>;'info@tishjames2018.com'<rnfo@tishiames201 >;

'info@maloneyfornewyork.com' <info@maloneyfornewvork.com>; 'tpersico@gmail.com' <tpersico@smail.com>;



Center for Judicial AccountabiliW, lnc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
To:

Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) < elena@judgewatch.org >

Tuesday, August 28,20181:47 PM
'cseiler@timesunion.com';'rsmith@timesunion.com';'media@wamc.org';
'alan@wamc.org';'editor@ legislativegazette.com'
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

between Democratic
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
http://www. iudgewatch.orglweb-pages/elections/cha llengers/democrat-ag-candidates. htm.

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
9t4-42t-1200
cell & text: 646-220-7987

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@iudeewatch.ors>
Sent: Tuesday, August 28,ZzOLB 7:28 AM
To: 'zteachout@gmail.com' <zteachout@gmail.com>; 'zteachout@law.fordham.edu' <zteachout@law.fordham.edu>;

'dtorres@zephyrforny.com' <dtorres@zephvrfornv.com>; 'ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com'
<aiohnsonkurts@zephvrfornv.com>;'info@tishjames2018.com'<info@tishiames2018.com>;



Center for Judicial AccountabiliW, lnc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) < elena@judgewatch.org >

Tuesday, August 28,20181:49 PM

'voicers@nydailynews.com'; 'klnynews@aol.com'; 'KLovett@nydailynews.com'

Behind-the-scenes of tonight's Democratic AG candidates debate -- Challenging the

brazen lies & distortion of the AG's constitutional function -- WITH EVIDENCE

5-4-18-message-jumaane-williams.pdf 8-17-18-to-persico-maloney.pdf;5-18-18-ltr-to-
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
general's constitutaonal function. The explicating e-mail sent two days ago to debate co-

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
http:/ 'www. iudgewatch.orglweb-pages/elections/cha llengers /democrat-ag-ca ndidates. htm.

Please do your part to discharge your own constitutional function to investigate and inform

the public - and forward this to your TOP editors for their review and evaluation.

I am available to assist you, !g.lhgl!g.I.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 28,20L9 7:28 AM
To: 'zteachout@gmail.com' <zteachout@gmail.com>; 'zteachout@law.fordham.edu' <zteachout@law.fordham.edu>;

'dtorres@zephyrforny.com' <dtorres@zephvrfornv.com>; 'ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com'
<aiohnsonkurts@zephvrforny.com>; 'info@tishjames2018.com'<tnfo@tishiames201 >;

'info@maloneyfornewyork.com' <info@malonevfornewyork.com>; 'tpersico@gmail.com' <tpersico@smail.com>;



Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc, (OA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachrnents:

Center for J ud icial Accountability, I nc. (CJA) < elena@judgewatch.org >

Tuesday, August 28,7018 1:52 PM
'robert.harding@lee.net'
Behind-the-scenes of tonight's Democratic AG candidates debate -- Challenging the
brazen lies & distortion of the AG's constitutional function -- WITH EVIDENCE

5-4-18-message-jumaane-williams.pdf;8-17-18-to-persico-maloney.pdt 5-18-18-ltr-to-
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

All four e-mails - and the EVIDENCE in substantiation - are posted on the Center for Judicia!
Accountability's webpage entitled: "The Posturing Liars who are the Four Attorney General

Candidates for the Democratic Party Line". The direct link is here:
http://www.iudgewatch.orglweb-pages/elections/cha llengers/democrat-ag-candidates.htm.

Please do your part to discharge your own constitutional function to investigate and inform
the public - and forward this to your TOP editors for their review and evaluation.

! am available to assist you, to the max.

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
<aiohnsonkurts@zephvrfornv.com>; 'info@tishjames2018.com' <info@tishiames20LS.com>;

'info@maloneyfornewyork.com' <info@malonevfornewvork.com>; 'tpersico@gmail.com' <tpersico@gmail.com>;



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Center for Judicial Accountability, I nc. (OA) < elena@judgewatch'org >

Tuesday, August 28,2018 1:56 PM
'tips@nypost.com'

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
w.iudeewatch.or elections/challen ocrat-as-candid

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
9t4-421-1200
cell & text: 646-220-7987

From: Center forJudicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@iudeewatch.ors>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28,20L8 7:28 AM

To: 'zteachout@gmail.com' <zteachout@gmail.com>; 'zteachout@law.fordham.edu' <zteachout@law'fordham.edu>;

'dtorres@zephyrforny.com' <dtorres@zephvrfornv.com>; 'ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com'
<aiohnsonkurts@zephvrfornv.com>;'info@tishjames2018.com'<info@tishiames20LS.com>;
'info@maloneyfornewyork.com' <info@malonevfornewyork.com>; 'tpersico@gmail.com' <tpersico@gmail.com>;

1



Center for Judicial Accountabilitv, lnc. (ClA)

From:
Sent:
To:
SubjecL

Attachments:

Center for Judicial Accountabi lity, lnc. (CJA) < elena@judgewatch.org >

Tuesday, August 28, 2018 2:02 PM

'alan@wamc.org';' media@wamc,org'
Behind-the-scen€s of tonight's Democratic AG candidates debate -- Challenging the

brazen lies Er distortion of the AG's constitutional function -- WITH EVIDENCE

5- 1 8- 1 8-ltr-to-interim-ag-candidates.pdf

What's hapoening behind-the-scenes of tonight's debate between Democratic

Below is the e-mail, sent this morning, to all four Democratic attorney general candidates,

calling upon them to refute the EVIDENCE of their brazen lies & distortion of the attorney

general's constitutional function. The explicating e-mail sent two days ago to debate co-

moderators Errot Louis and Liz Benjamin of Spectrum News is beneath it - and below it, two
prior e-mails to them.

All four e-mails - and the EVIDENCE in substantiation - are posted on the Center for Judicial

Accountability's webpage entitled: "The Posturing Liars who are the Four Attorney General

Candidates for the Democratic Party Line". The direct link is here:
web- allenee rat-ae-candida

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

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@iudeewatch'ors>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28,2018 7:28 AM

To: ,zteachout@gmail.com' <zteachout@smail,com>; 'zteachout@law.fordham.edu' <zteachout@law.fordham.edu>;
,dtorres@zephyrforny.com'<dtorres@zephvrfornv.com>; 'ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com'

<aiohnsonkurts@zephVrfornv.com>;'info@tishjames2018.com'<info@tishiames20i.8.com>;

'info@maloneyfornewyork.com' <info@malonevfornewvork.com>; 'tpersico@gmail.com' <tpersico@gmail.com>;

'field@leeciaeve.com' <f ie ld @ leeciaeve.com>

1



Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (clA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Center for Judicial Accou ntability, lnc. (CJA) < elena@judgewatch.org >

Tuesday, August 28,2018 2:05 PM

'ross.barkan@ gmail.com'
Behind-the-scenes of tonight's Democratic AG candidates debate -- Challenging the

brazen lies & distortion of the AG's constitutional function -- WITH EVIDENCE

5-4-18-message-jumaane-williams.pdf;8-17-18-to-persico-maloney.pdf;5-18-18-ltr-to-
i nteri m-ag-cand idates.pdf

es of ton between
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

htt o : //www. i u d sewatc h . o relwe b- pa ges/e I ecti o n s/c h a I I e n ge rsld e m ocra tes.htm.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 28,2OLB 7:28 AM

To: 'zteachout@gmail.com' <zteachout@smail.com>; 'zteachout@law.fordham.edu' <zteachout@law.fordham.edu>;

'dtorres@zephyrforny.com' <dtorres@zephvrfornv.com>; 'ajohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com'
<aiohnsonkurts@zephyrforny.com>; 'info@tishjames2018.com' <tnfo@tishiames20 >;

'info@maloneyfornewyork.com' <info@malonevfornewvork.com>; 'tpersico@gmail.com' <tpersico@gmail.com>;


